From: St. Mark Catholic Junior High School

To:
Subject: Weekly Update - 19 November 2025
Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 4:30:41 PM

Dear St. Mark Families:

If you require a translation of this document, please copy and paste this email into
https.//www.deepl.com/translator or Google Translate.

. Weekly Update - 19 November
2025 - Ambharic.pdf

e Para sa pagsasalin sa Filipino, mangyaring tingnan ang dokumentong ito. Weekly
Update - 19 November 2025 - Filipino.pdf

e Pour la traduction frangaise, voir ce document. Weekly Update - 19 November 2025 -

French.pdf
o Ot 0 HA2 O] EME EZSHM| 2. Weekly Update - 19 November 2025 -
Korean.pdf

e Para la traduccion al espariol, consulte este documento. Weekly Update - 19 November
2025 - Spanish.pdf

o Weekly Update - 19 November 2025 - Tigrinya.pdf

o Vipaincoxuii nepexnao ous. y yvomy ooxymenmi. Weekly Update - 19 November 2025 -
Ukrainian.pdf

e Dé biét ban dich tiéng Viét, vui long xem tdi liéu nay. Weekly Update - 19 November
2025 - Vietnamese.pdf

Alternatively, you may call the office between 9:00 AM and 2:00 PM for clarification.
Please note: All translations made through Google Translate.
We hope this email finds you well and having enjoyed a lovely fall break. Thank you to our

families that attended our School Council meeting on Monday. We look forward to some
activities that will further support our students’ experiences at St. Mark.

Here are our activities to note for the next week:
e Friday 21 November — Recreation 8/9: Racquetball
e Monday 24 November — Recreation 8/9: Self-defense Training

o Tuesday 25 November — Recreation 7: Squash
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https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FvJ0pWQafRFvU9RZ8NxyZXw~~%2FAAAAARA~%2FkVsq1wVu-amilZ7OXs9zkjJ4AqOc4ILdHP2eqZ0EE0-ERynXQTbFmLsnxBUATyTgAjU3N3mSxYgUlcaEKSfDrFgVpBIfrvIiS1j9kc3pAH3zccK4XK_9FQwjMd_jHsR2QcX8YmtQfz1R1yH3FpZ7BgsHqUGRG07Rgv07wkwDA5MKSS9fbX5BSoZi2MdPzBswszdR7PHUDhnZo_eRBB49Ti6LPkBeX6AtsZ4DJGDi32Lz5qr97Uilkm-SoLdBISlo&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401438057%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FtOB1v%2B%2BIht8GKOYHzJHTaiVEY0SaaQIHeQc%2FtlgzpY%3D&reserved=0

¢ Wednesday 26 November — Career and Bridging Fair (Grade 9) Field Trip

Student-led Conferences

With the labour disruption, staff feel that it is too soon to hold our normally scheduled
conferences. Teachers are only getting to fairly assess students since returning. December is
also a very busy time for families. We have, therefore, moved our first Student-led
Conferences to Thursday 22 January 2026.

Our conferences will be offered online or in person from 1:00-6:30. More information will be
forthcoming in the new year.

Generations Bussing and Winter Travel

For our Generations families, please note the following information about possible bus
cancelations during the winter months.

The following Radio and TV Stations will carry announcements with respect to transportation
cancellations due to inclement weather conditions.

RADIO STATIONS

880 AM CHED AM 930 The Light CJCA CBC LISTEN
CISN FM 103.9 SHINE 105.9 FM CHFA 90.1 FM (French)

THE CHUCK FM 92.5 CFCW 840 AM 95.7 CRUZ FM

The Breeze 96.3 KISS 91.7 The Bear 100.3 FM
K97 97.3 UP!99.3 FM SONIC 102.9 FM
102.3 NOW! Radio PLAY 107 104.9 VIRGIN Radio FM
TV STATIONS

CITYTV CTV Edmonton GLOBAL
Edmonton CBC TV

Every effort will be made to have messages broadcast commencing no later than 6:30 a.m.
Bus Delay Notifications

Transportation Services will send late bus notifications and cancellations via the BusPlanner
Delays app. The App must be downloaded and is available on both Android and iPhone. You
can also view delays on the live BusPlanner Delays Board.

NOTE: The following link will provide instructions on how to download the BusPlanner bus
delay app, please add this information in your newsletters: A step-by-step guide can be


https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FlK7RNCA0BK64fwKRWyfLgg~~%2FAAAAARA~%2FXoB7wYTuLnZgK_6l11cMtnJv6ueOXcuEiW0QEAxFPzk7NtX8P4B-pu4RwGvUAJxZtmz38VO_Ao_cKQSWZWBXYpJMWYF3nb9pPb4pjY9-S01fdiUvhmtI5EnPojCP4ghNaZPBS1DWVrYUwvA42ZzorWbBebryTthVNWzZBeAn3A0~&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401465297%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VtRFxGPz%2FF67NalXMaTZB4w0EumeiMI97%2FRZ1AAeEyM%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FlK7RNCA0BK64fwKRWyfLgg~~%2FAAAAARA~%2FXoB7wYTuLnZgK_6l11cMtnJv6ueOXcuEiW0QEAxFPzk7NtX8P4B-pu4RwGvUAJxZtmz38VO_Ao_cKQSWZWBXYpJMWYF3nb9pPb4pjY9-S01fdiUvhmtI5EnPojCP4ghNaZPBS1DWVrYUwvA42ZzorWbBebryTthVNWzZBeAn3A0~&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401465297%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VtRFxGPz%2FF67NalXMaTZB4w0EumeiMI97%2FRZ1AAeEyM%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FxuE4qswV-mn58q2aAoZf5w~~%2FAAAAARA~%2Fr6ZlZ-voI5i_N0Nh61QcoBkc6EIPzGdXUi8E3zAXwnqCAM31kH9WccczJIoS0ldvcxPT1jZOZopbfOjclvsLCPnYxxKg-6K4wPPvE7mNIgFt4dln_4Ewab7_wAyjU2NOdMZfP1oXXeznUVsScrfgHp7rnf-dhtFEUBrddIQAQTpBOy-TRyHdL5QF6Sfi0meo&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401491117%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OzF8a69PpYsRwdFXRzo8B3k%2BtbUPYk8Hk0lSwowPf8A%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FlK7RNCA0BK64fwKRWyfLgg~~%2FAAAAARA~%2FXoB7wYTuLnZgK_6l11cMtnJv6ueOXcuEiW0QEAxFPzk7NtX8P4B-pu4RwGvUAJxZtmz38VO_Ao_cKQSWZWBXYpJMWYF3nb9pPb4pjY9-S01fdiUvhmtI5EnPojCP4ghNaZPBS1DWVrYUwvA42ZzorWbBebryTthVNWzZBeAn3A0~&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401516212%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BqolbMnSCu6%2FNs4V1tZf334s0R788isz8mOcI%2FOTN3U%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FrMN6KskH7awJMKTFEkw38w~~%2FAAAAARA~%2FlTK1S99C0Z-qq6LYmhwxeJz_lz1ISxvpfI1W2D73DGW3wHlb7L1obLDG3Y7KGwEkPg7NYDSYgPCAd5Ltmv1CwUwkJWRpb9iZEQhn1j4_ZYtJ2z8WqH8MPgQIOrzM19I3&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401540422%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qzsH411TftGnW1zPt9h9rUxPipgysI2fx4nOdByVOgQ%3D&reserved=0

found on our website

Wishing you a great week ahead.
J. Hertlein and A. Stabile

St. Mark Administration
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CATHOLIC
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The mission of St. Mark Catholic Junior High School is to provide a Catholic
education that inspires students to pursue excellence as they imagine, create, transform,
achieve, and celebrate their individual potential and unique gifts given to them by God.

Edmonton Catholic Schools would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be

removed from our list, please contact Edmonton Catholic Schools directly. To stop receiving all

email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:
nsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect
with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.


https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FYiYP3Ok2GGBd3IKAa7Rzpw~~%2FAAAAARA~%2FB816XbvR1eV20UjnsNUqrL5nc2xb9NQFaw3o4cyEbA7-PZ7r3HxNXd0Qiq53FOQHQlJC0gLUkav4RI11OB7U2VTlSbpUSOhsS8c4Qky41DYhapV517BR093Lwd0JERRyd8Y3ZHxyyQ_0lkNmjFHrwA~~&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401564276%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fADoKoKEadFozg6ajGGLXGZ8CTQakda7Biv0zyYIlQM%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrack.spe.schoolmessenger.com%2Ff%2Fa%2FGOkFwd3ymQgBWIDpc41rCw~~%2FAAAAARA~%2FWlhFpsdpDL58z3lLcefmZ-8HIujvpHqhVdGzs_lJuJDqWKk8WAefeYG_P4TYfnF196AN75-5EBZSN_j7qN8RFp7rnPJCuNUCV_FOTt2ONrRmUN9INn7ceJ9AZlbuMBzkkriC_bl0UbuIW3UQ8hwBnMl1YmbGpQXcvwOJ9u1w8jP79tvjCyJ-lcl4BZjzGQiV&data=05%7C02%7CJody.Hertlein%40ecsd.net%7C8987312252c84eb5c01108de27c399ca%7Cb18d9f6f0743460da19b0b3297eeeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638991918401589038%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6AFiprzcQFNNAK1JRxqknv35I19VlOp04w2XqLvr6as%3D&reserved=0

